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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: jcollado@cmpinternational.biz
Cc: enriquesaez@sprintmail.com; Lurix, Joe; Kantor, Karen E.; muthim@miamidade.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov;


toney.mike@epa.gov; page.lee@epa.gov; Perrigan, Glen; Bayly, Karen; Svec, Ed; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara;
Scearce, Lynn


Subject: 7775740-001-AC, Pharma-Safe, L.L.C. Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 10:02:27 AM
Attachments: RAI - Initial 7775740-001-AC Signed.pdf


Dear Mr. Collado: 


Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
above.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will
preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
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Electronic Mail – Received Receipt Requested 



Mr. Jerry Collado 
Pharma-Safe, L.L.C. 
4060 SW 137th Court 
Miami, Florida  33175 



Re: Request for Additional Information 
Project No. 7775740-001-AC  
Pharma-Safe, L.L.C. 
Relocatable Medical/Other Solid Waste Incinerator 



Dear Mr. Collado: 



On September 5, 2012, we received your application for an air construction permit for a relocatable incinerator 
designed to burn medical and other solids wastes.  The waste incinerator will not be operated at any permanent 
site but is portable and will be relocated in various locations throughout Florida.  The address for the office the 
proposed incinerator will operate from is in Miami-Dade County at 4060 SW 137th Court in Miami, Florida.  The 
application indicates that the project is subject to general preconstruction review pursuant to rule 62-212.300 of 
the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  The application is incomplete.  In order to continue processing your 
application, please provide the additional information requested below.  Should your response to any of the 
requested items require new calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference material and 
appropriate revised pages of the application form. 



1. On page 8 of your application you indicate that there are no emissions units subject to New Source 
Performance Standards in 40 CFR 60 (NSPS).  Please provide the rationale for why the incinerator would not 
be subject to NSPS Subpart Ec for medical waste incineration or to NSPS Subpart EEEE for other solid waste 
incineration. 



2. Please provide all of the required information requested on page 9 of your application related to pollutant 
classifications and emission caps. 



3. If any of the pollutants on page 9 of your application have emissions caps, provide the required information 
requested on page 10. 



4. Provide the plot plan required on page 11 of your application. 



5. Provide precautions to prevent emissions of unconfined particulate matter requested on page 11 of your 
application.  In other words, how will you control fugitive dust when removing ash, handling solid fuels, etc?  



6. On page 11 of your application you state that there are no exempt emissions units associated with this project.  
How will the unit be fueled during operation and if electric power is required, how will it be provided?  Note 
that diesel-powered generator sets can be subject to federal emissions standards. 



7. Provide the maximum operating schedule requested on page 17 of your application. 
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8. Provide the equivalent stack diameter; actual volumetric flow rate; percent water vapor and, maximum dry 
standard flow rate requested on page 18 of your application. 



9. On page 20 of your application form you identified six pollutants (plus PM10) and classify them as not being 
subject to an emissions standard.  Units subject to NSPS Subpart EEEE and Subpart Ec have emissions limits 
for: Cd; CO; Dioxins/Furans; HCl; Pb; Hg; NOX; PM and SO2.  Please update the list of pollutants to reflect 
these regulated air pollutants and include all other pollutants, including any hazardous air pollutants, which 
will be emitted by combusting the wastes and fuels identified on page 19 of your application. 



10. Provide the completed pages in Subsection F.1. (Emissions Unit Pollutant Detail Information - Potential, 
Fugitive, and Actual Emissions) and Subsection F.2. (Emissions Unit Pollutant Detail Information - 
Allowable Emissions) for each pollutant identified on page 20 of your application.  Please provide any vendor 
guarantees or other vendor information (e.g., test data) that provides reasonable assurance of compliance with 
the emission rates indicated in the application and/or applicable federal regulations.  After providing these 
emissions, verify that the appropriate processing fee has been submitted.  If an additional fee is warranted, 
please submit the additional fee with your response. 



11. The application indicates the unit has a 1-foot tall stack.  Some of the potentially applicable federal NSPS 
provisions require stack testing to demonstrate compliance with an emission standard.  Provide details on how 
the unit will comply with the stack testing requirements of the EPA Test Methods, which require specific duct 
lengths before and after test ports for valid tests.  Please be advised that there are substantial costs associated 
with stack tests, ranging from as little as $5,000 for particulate matter to greater than $20,000 for dioxin/furan 
tests.  These costs are estimates and the actual costs could be higher or lower.   



12. How will the ash produced by the unit be handled?   



13. Provide the siting analyses required by 40 CFR 60.54c (NSPS Subpart Ec for hospital/medical/infectious 
waste incinerator) and 40 CFR 60.2894 and 2895 (NSPS Subpart EEEE for other solid waste incineration) for 
each site the unit will be operated. 



14. Provide the waste management plan required by 40 CFR 60.55c (NSPS Subpart Ec for 
hospital/medical/infectious waste incinerator) and 40 CFR 60.2899 through 2901 (NSPS Subpart EEEE for 
other solid waste incineration).  This plan should include provisions to exclude what are considered 
“hazardous waste pharmaceuticals”. 



15. Please address how this incinerator will comply with the appropriate requirements of Rule 62-296.401, 
F.A.C., Incinerators. 



16. Please be advised that some counties have local requirements for this type of incinerator in addition to the 
State and Federal requirements. 



The above information is requested pursuant to the following F.A.C. regulations:  Rule 62-4.050 (Procedures to 
Obtain Permits and Other Authorizations; Applications); 62-4.055 (Permit Processing); 62-4.070 (Standards for 
Issuing or Denying Permits; Issuance; Denial); 62-4.120 (Construction Permits); 62-204.800 (Federal Regulations 
Adopted by Reference); 62-212.300 (Permits Required); 62-210.370 (Emissions Computations and Reporting); 
62-210.900 (Forms and Instructions); 62-212.300 (General Preconstruction Review); and 62-212.400 (Prevention 
of Significant Deterioration).  All applications for a Department permit must be certified by a professional 
engineer registered in the State of Florida pursuant to Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C.  This requirement also applies to 
responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.  For any material changes 
to the application, please include a new certification statement by the authorized representative or responsible 
official. 
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We will resume processing your application after receipt of the requested information.  You are reminded that 
Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. requires applicants to respond to requests for information within 90 days or to provide a 
written request for an additional period of time to submit the information.  If you have any questions regarding 
this matter, please contact the project engineer, Edward Svec, at 850/717-9031. 



Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested. 
 
Mr. Jerry Collado, Pharma-Safe LLC, (jcollado@cmpinternational.biz) 
Mr. Enrique Saez, E. Saez, P.E. (enriquesaez@sprintmail.com) 
Mr. Joe Lurix, Southeast District Office (joe.lurix@dep.state.fl.us) 
Ms. Karen Kantor, Southeast District Office (karen.e.kantor@dep.state.fl.us) 
Ms. Mallika Muthiah, PERA (muthim@miamidade.gov) 
Ms. Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4 (ceron.heather@epa.gov) 
Mr. Mike Toney, USEPA (toney.mike@epa.gov) 
Mr. Lee Page, USEPA (page.lee@epa.gov) 
Mr. Glen Perrigan, South District Office (glen.perrigan@dep.state.fl.us) 
Ms. Karen Bayly, South District Office (karen.bayly@dep.state.fl.us) 
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  (barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us)  
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  (lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us)  
 
 
 
SA/ejs 








						2012-09-26T07:45:44-0400


			Syed Arif



















From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; karen.bayly@dep.state.fl.us; Arif, Syed; Svec, Ed
Subject: Delivered: 7775740-001-AC, Pharma-Safe, L.L.C. Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 10:02:28 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:karen.bayly@dep.state.fl.us"karen.bayly@dep.state.fl.us
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed
HYPERLINK "mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us"Svec, Ed
Subject: 7775740-001-AC, Pharma-Safe, L.L.C. Request for Additional Information 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: joe.lurix@dep.state.fl.us; karen.e.kantor@dep.state.fl.us; glen.perrigan@dep.state.fl.us
Subject: Delivered: 7775740-001-AC, Pharma-Safe, L.L.C. Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 10:02:28 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:joe.lurix@dep.state.fl.us"joe.lurix@dep.state.fl.us
HYPERLINK "mailto:karen.e.kantor@dep.state.fl.us"karen.e.kantor@dep.state.fl.us
HYPERLINK "mailto:glen.perrigan@dep.state.fl.us"glen.perrigan@dep.state.fl.us
Subject: 7775740-001-AC, Pharma-Safe, L.L.C. Request for Additional Information 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: jcollado@cmpinternational.biz
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Re: 7775740-001-AC, Pharma-Safe, L.L.C. Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 11:40:23 AM


Good Morning. 


Per your request, we confirm receipt of the above mentioned E Mail and attachment.
  Thank you in advance , for all your help. 


Regards.   


Jerry  Collado.  
Jcollado@incinersafe.com.  
www.incinersafe.com.   


On Sep 26, 2012, at 10:03 AM, "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
wrote:


<!--[if mso 9]--> <!--[endif]-->
<image001.jpg>


Dear Mr. Collado: 


Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project
referenced above.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate
reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further
information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the
department by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.


<RAI - Initial 7775740-001-AC Signed.pdf>
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From: Arif, Syed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 7775740-001-AC, Pharma-Safe, L.L.C. Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 10:19:40 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, September 26, 2012 10:19:38 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Svec, Ed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 7775740-001-AC, Pharma-Safe, L.L.C. Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 10:35:21 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, September 26, 2012 10:35:19 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Muthiah P.E., Mallika (RER)
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 7775740-001-AC, Pharma-Safe, L.L.C. Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 11:13:32 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, September 26, 2012 11:11:08 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Perrigan, Glen
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 7775740-001-AC, Pharma-Safe, L.L.C. Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 2:14:43 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, September 26, 2012 2:15:07 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Friday, Barbara
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 7775740-001-AC, Pharma-Safe, L.L.C. Request for Additional Information
Date: Thursday, September 27, 2012 7:10:08 AM


Your message was read on Thursday, September 27, 2012 7:10:05 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Lurix, Joe
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 7775740-001-AC, Pharma-Safe, L.L.C. Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, September 28, 2012 12:44:46 PM


Your message was read on Friday, September 28, 2012 12:44:44 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 7775740-001-AC, Pharma-Safe, L.L.C. Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 10:02:57 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, September 26, 2012 10:03:29 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: jcollado@cmpinternational.biz
Subject: Relayed: 7775740-001-AC, Pharma-Safe, L.L.C. Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 10:02:34 AM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:jcollado@cmpinternational.biz"jcollado@cmpinternational.biz
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
To: enriquesaez@sprintmail.com
Subject: Relayed: 7775740-001-AC, Pharma-Safe, L.L.C. Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 10:02:32 AM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:enriquesaez@sprintmail.com"enriquesaez@sprintmail.com
Subject: 7775740-001-AC, Pharma-Safe, L.L.C. Request for Additional Information 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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